Jennifer C. Sedlachek
BExxonMobil Project Manager
Environmental Services Company
4096 Piedmont Avenue #194
Oakland, California 94611
510.547.8196
510.547.8706 Fax
jennifer.c.sedlachek@esxxonmobil.com

Ex¢onMobil

RECEIVED
July 17, 2008
10:16 am, Jul 28, 2008
Ms. Barbara Jakub, P.G. Alameda County
Alameda County Health Care Services Agency Environmental Health

Department of Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Room 250
Alameda, California 94502-6577

RE: Former Exxon RAS #70238/2200 East 12t Street, Oakland California.

Dear Ms. Jakub:

Attached for your review and comment is a copy of the letter report entitled Notification of Remediation System Shut
Down, dated July 17, 2008, for the above-referenced site. The report was prepared by Environmental Resolutions, Inc.
(ERI) of Petaluma, California, and notifies of activities at the subject site.

I declare, under penalty of perjury, that the information and/or recommendations contained in the attached document or
report is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact me at 510.547.8196.
Sincerely,

M Spahate—

Jennifer C. Sedlachek
Project Manager

Attachment: ERT’s Notification of Remediation System Shut Down, dated July 17, 2008

cc: w/ attachment
Mr. Robert C. Ehlers, M.S., P.E., The Valero Companies, Environmental Liability Management

w/o attachment
Ms. Paula Sime, Environmental Resolutions, Inc.
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July 17, 2008
ERI 229311BJ.L43

Ms. Jennifer C. Sedlachek

ExxonMobil Environmental Services Company
4096 Piedmont Avenue #194

Oakland, California 94611

SUBJECT Notification of Remediation System Shut Down
Former Exxon Service Station 70238
2200 East 12th Street, Oakland, California

Ms. Sedlachek:

At the request of ExxonMobil Environmental Services Company, on behalf of ExxonMobil Oil Corporation
(ExxonMobil), Environmental Resolutions, Inc. (ERI) has operated a dual-phase extraction (DPE)
remediation system at the subject site since January 2004. In a submittal dated March 6, 2008, ERI
evaluated operational data for the DPE remediation system and groundwater monitoring and sampling
data at the site and requested authorization from the Alameda County Health Care Services Agency,
Environmental Health Services (ACEH) to discontinue operation of the DPE system.

As discussed in ERI's March 2008 submittal, the remediation system mass removal and influent vapor
and dissolved-phase hydrocarbon concentrations have reached asymptotic levels near or below
laboratory reporting limits. Dissolved hydrocarbon concentrations in groundwater samples collected from
the monitoring wells have declined to levels that no longer warrant active remediation.

ERI plans to shut down the DPE system at the subject site on or before July 31, 2008.
DOCUMENT DISTRIBUTION

ERI recommends forwarding copies of this report to:

Ms. Barbara Jakub, P.G.

Alameda County Health Care Services Agency
Department of Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Room 250
Alameda, California 94502-6577

Mr. Robert C. Ehlers, M.S., P.E.
The Valero Companies
Environmental Liability Management
685 West Third Street

Hanford, California 93230

Environmental Resolutions, Inc.
601 North McDowell Blvd., Petaluma, CA 94954-2312 | Tel: 707.766.2000 | Fax: 707.789.0414 | Contractor # A/C10-611383



ERI 229311BJ.L.43 Former Exxon Service Station 70238, Oakland, California July 22, 2008
LIMITATIONS

For any reports cited that were not generated by ERI, the data taken from those reports is used “as is”
and is assumed to be accurate. ERI does not guarantee the accuracy of this data and makes no
warranties for the referenced work performed nor the inferences or conclusions stated in these reports.

This report was prepared in accordance with generally accepted standards of environmental, geological
and engineering practices in California at the time of investigation. No soil engineering or geotechnical
references are implied or should be inferred. The evaluation of the geologic conditions at the site for this

investigation is made from a limited number of data points. Subsurface conditions may vary away from
these data points.

Please call Ms. Paula Sime, ERI's project manager for this site, at (707) 766-2000 with any questions
regarding this report.

Sincerely,
Environmental Resolutions, Inc.

ogram Manager



